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From: Hamdy, Rania E

Sent: Monday, March 9, 2020 2:00 PM

To: rhamdy@valleycollege.edu <rhamdy@valleycollege.edu>

Subject: Final day to register: leading at the speed of trust! Happening this Thursday-

LEADING AT THE
SPEED OF THis

Hello Colleagues,

We are pleased to announce another all- day session of “Leading at the Speed of Trust” presented
by FranklinCovey.

Hopefully you’ve heard of the training, we recently had two successful sessions at the end of
January for SBCCD leaders

and leaders in the making from both campuses! If you missed the opportunity to attend- NOW- is
your chance!

The intent of SBCCD is to build trust and strong communication across San Bernardino Valley
College,

Crafton Hills College, KVCR and District Support Services. Breakfast and lunch are included.

Space is limited, and registration will fill quickly- Would you like to attend?- click Yes! below--
March 12, 2020 (8:30am-4:30pm)

If something comes up that prevents you from attending as the event gets
closer,
please email me ASAP so that your spot can be given to someone on the waitlist.


mailto:rhamdy@valleycollege.edu
mailto:dhumble@valleycollege.edu
mailto:chuston@valleycollege.edu
mailto:kyarbrough@valleycollege.edu

Leading at the ———

SPEED
TRUST

Trust is an economic driver and always impacts
two measureable outcomes: speed and cost.

Water is the vital substance that sustains alll

life on this planet. When it’s there, everything
flourishes and grows. When it’s not there, TRUST
everything withers and dies. = TAX
The same is true for trust. Where there is
no trust, relationships decay, projects fail,
TRUST
DIVIDEND

customers go to competitors, initiatives
under-perform, and work grinds to a crawl.

As a result, they will be able to better manage change and lead high-performing teams
that are agile, collaborative, innovative, and engaged.

Like a ripple in a pond, trust begins with you.

Leaders who attend the highly interactive
Leading at the Speed of Trust® 3.0 work session
will increase their personal credibility and
practice specific behaviors that increase trust.

Leaders Get Results — in a Way That Inspires Trust

Instead of just attending a Leading at the and processes to sustain learning for 52 weeks
Speed of Trust 3.0 work session, leaders learn following the work session, helping leaders

to apply and sustain a new language and set engage their teams in a completely different way
of behaviors to real work long after they leave to be more committed and accountable to results.

the work session. They receive powerful tools

Learning Map
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THE ULTIMATE COMPETITIVE ADVANTAGE
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Leading at the Speed of Trust 3.0 will provide the mindset, skillset, and toolset that will measurably
increase a participant’s ability to deliver results in a way that inspires trust. The content can be delivered
online via a virtual classroom or in a traditional classroom setting.

As a result of this work session, leaders will be able to:

THE CASE FOR TRUST Build their own case for trust.

SELF TRUST

Increase their personal credibility.

RELATIONSHIP TRUST Behave in ways that inspire trust.

ORGANIZATIONAL TRUST Align their team, symbols, systems, and processes
with principles of high trust.

MARKET TRUST Improve their team’s reputation.

SOCIETAL TRUST

Make a positive contribution to their world.

* Participant Guidebook
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The One Thing That
Changes Everything %

» Speed of Trust Action Cards

» Weekly Trust Huddle Guide

» The Speed of Trust Book

» Speed of Trust Digital Coach app
tQ 360° Assessment

“The ability to establish, grow, extend, and restore trust with all stakeholders —
customers, suppliers, and employees — is the critical leadership competency
in the global economy.”

STEPHEN M. R. COVEY
Author, The Speed of Trust

SBCCD is excited to offer you a full one-day training of Leading at the Speed of Trust. Please take
this opportunity to join your colleagues and begin the process of transforming SBCCD, together.

7'\ FranklinCovey BN
‘] THE ULTIMATE COMPETITIVE ADVANTAGE | Q \-\_./} ‘\-._)

© Franklin Covey Co. and CoveyLink, LLC. All rights reserved





		Text Field 2: SBCCD is excited to offer you a full one-day training of Leading at the Speed of Trust. Please take this opportunity to join your colleagues and begin the process of transforming SBCCD, together. 


































Rania Hamdy | Assistant Professor/ Coordinator
Professional & Organizational Development

San Bernardino Valley College
rhamdy@valleycollege.edu
www.valleycollege.edu

Office: 909-384-8623

000060

701 S. Mount Vernon Avenue, San Bernardino, CA 92410

San Bernardino Valley College maintains a culture of continuous improvement and a commitment to provide high-quality education, innovative instruction, and services to a diverse
community of learners. Its mission is to prepare students for transfer to four-year universities, to enter the workforce by earning applied degrees and certificates, to foster economic
growth and global competitiveness through workforce development, and to improve the quality of life in the Inland Empire and beyond.
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